TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 9, 1991 --- 10:00 A.M.

THE STATE OF TEXAS

VOL 022 PAGE 850

COUNTY OF TYLER ON THIS THE 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 1991
the Commissioners' Court in and for Tyler County, Texas convened in
a Regular Meeting at the Commissioners' Courtroom in Woodville,
Texas, the following members of the Court present, to wit:

JEROME OWENS
MAXIE L. RILEY
A.M. BARNES
JERRY MAHAN
HENRY EARL SAWYER
DONECE GREGORY

COUNTY JUDGE, Presiding COMMISSIONER, PCT.#1 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#2 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#3 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#4 COUNTY CLERK, Ex-Officio

the following were absent: none thereby constituting a quorum. In addition to the above were:

JOYCE MOORE

COUNTY AUDITOR '

A motion was made by Commissioner Riley and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to table the approval of the minutes until Friday. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Riley motioned to table the approval of the County Treasurer's monthly report and the County Auditor's monthly report until Friday, September 13. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Barnes. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Riley thanked Judge Sturrock, Probation Officer, for help of community service probationers. Commissioner Riley then made a motion to accept the monthly reports of the Probation Departments (Adult and Juvenile) as filed. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Barnes. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED REPORTS.

Commissioner Riley made a motion to table the approval of the monthly report of Wanda Brasher, J.P. #1 until Friday, September 13. Commissioner Barnes seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Sawyer to table approval of the allowances and accounts payable from the County Auditor's office until Friday, September 13. All voted yes and none no.

Being in acceptable condition, Commissioner Riley made the motion to accept the road in Precinct #1 east of Hillister, being 1/4 of an mile, more or less. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sawyer. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED DEDICATION.

Bids for the Bank Depository were opened and read aloud by Donece Gregory, County Clerk. A letter of decline was received from Citizens State Bank. Only one bid was received, that being from First National Bank of Jasper. After review of the bid with personnel from First National; and, being that a branch is located within Tyler County, a motion was made by Commissioner Mahan and seconded by Commissioner Riley to accept the bid for the Bank Depository pending the approval of the County Judge and the Criminal District Attorney from First National Bank of Jasper, Texas. All voted yes and none no. Judge Owens told the Court that he wanted to recognize the many years of service that Citizens State Bank had given the County.

/ Judge Owens expressed the convenience and saving factors to the County by utilizing the rock crusher and the rock pit owned by

Judge Owens expressed the convenience and saving factors to the County by utilizing the rock crusher and the rock pit owned by Kirby Forest Industries. Commissioner Mahan conveyed appreciation for the assistance given by Louisiana Pacific employees. A motion was made by Commissioner Mahan and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to approve the Lease agreement between Kirby Forest Industries and Precincts 2, 3 & 4, for the purposes of securing rock for the rock crusher. The motion was amended with Commissioner Mahan motioning to approve the lease agreement with Judge Owens being designated as representative to sign the agreement and fees to be paid from the Rock Crusher fund. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Barnes. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED.

Commissioner Riley made the motion to table consideration for the Tax Abatement for SHECO. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sawyer. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Mahan and seconded by Commissioner Sawyer to approve the deputation of Janet Brown in the County Clerk's office, filling a vacancy. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED DEPUTATION.

Commissioner Mahan presented invoices for improvements to Room 103 (previous jail cell) for approximately \$2500 for furniture, carpet and radio. He requested approximately \$2800 for plumbing and blinds in addition to the previously approved \$3500. Commissioner Barnes made the motion to table the approval of funds for the improvement in Room 103 until Friday. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Riley. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by Commissioner Riley to set the 1992 Tax Rate for Tyler County, being the same as the previous year. There will not be an increase in the rate for 1992 which makes the following:

- .36 Jail & General Fund
- .17 County Special
- .065 Hospital

.595 Total Tax Rate for 1992 The motion was seconded by Commissioner Barnes. All voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Barnes made the motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Riley. All voted yes.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED...11:25 A.M.

SIGNED. HOUND WWW

Jerome Owens, County Judge

Marie Thiley

Maxie L. Riley, Gomm. Rct. #:

W. M. Bane

A. M. Barnes; Comm. Pct, #2

Cery Mahan

Jerry Mahan Comm. VPct. #3

Theny Each Dayger

Henry Earl Sawyer, Comm. Pct. #4

ATTEST:

Donece Gregory, County Clerk